

Louisville Metro Office of Planning
444 S Fifth St Unit 300
Louisville KY 40202

June 2, 2026

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

I have failed to request for an extension of the expiration for 23 DDDP 0035 approved development plan from Apr 24, 2024 and in the process I am required to submit a new application. No changes to the plans or purpose of this development that include 26 townhouses. Plans have been agreed upon by Preston Crossing HOA as well.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Clarisa', with a large, sweeping horizontal stroke extending to the right.

Clarisa de Luna